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Mail - Celine Fong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

% Replyall ~ [i] Delete  Junk Block

Re: [Spam-pop3] RE: India ref: MCT19120792/001/MP-Your CL/200152/T/APEX.sg-
Accident Involving SHD4185H & SMG2761H on 17.12.19 Asia Express Car Rental Pte Itd

®

Some content in this message has been blocked because the sender isn't in your Safe senders list.
I trust content from info@catherinelimllc.com. | Show blocked content

Catherine Lim LLC <info@catherinelimllc.com>
<
Tue 14/4/2020 12:04 PM 9 6 S

Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Manivel Priyadarshini' <manivel@iii.com.sg>; assignments; SUR ¥

Dear Sirs / Mdm,
Did the surveyor attend the reinspection?

Regards,
Catherine Lim LLC

From: admin

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 11:27 AM

To: 'Manivel Priyadarshini' ; 'Shirley'

Cc: assignments@Ilkkauto.com ; 'SUR'

Subject: [Spam-pop3] RE: India ref: MCT19120792/001/MP-Your CL/200152/T/APEX.sg- Accident
Involving SHD4185H & SMG2761H on 17.12.19 Asia Express Car Rental Pte Itd

Dear Priya,
Thank you for the assignment.
Appointment confirmed on 14 April 2020 @ 10am.

Kindly assist to provide us all the relevant documents.

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 10:38 AM

To: Shirley <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: India ref: MCT19120792/001/MP-Your CL/200152/T/APEX.sg- Accident Involving
SHD4185H & SMG2761H on 17.12.19 Asia Express Car Rental Pte Itd

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Shirley,
Noted with Thanks.

Aside to LKK
Please assist to confirm the re-inspection date and time .
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